Nur Syahrial Maulidi

Frontend Developer

Malang, Indonesia | Phone: 083849633807 | Email: nsmaulidi12@gmail.com | aldimaulidi.my.id

SUMMARY

Experienced as Frontend Developer around 2 years with a demonstrated history in Digital Agency. Skilled in PHP and Javascript Framework especially in Laravel and NuxtJS. I frequently worked in NuxtJS projects to develop UI and Integrate with backend.

EXPERIENCE

Suitmedia (PT Kreasi Online Indonesia) – Jakarta, Indonesia (Remote)

Suitmedia is a full-service digital agency that helps brands in digital transformation through strategy, product development, and creative communication.

- Developed and implemented UI Design to Frontend environment using NuxtJS & SASS.
- Integrated Frontend environment using backend API.

Frontend Developer - Freelance (December 2022 - Now)

Contributed Projects:

- Eiger 2.0 POS & Loyalty (NuxtJS) Develop new features, such as Community, Employee, Brand Ambassador, Company, Grade, etc.
- IDX RDIS (PHP) Develop UI pages only, such as Monthly Reports, Questionnaire, User Management & Role, Activities, Community, etc.
- Tokopedia Career (NuxtJS) Develop UI all pages in this company career information projects.

Frontend Developer - Intern (February 2022 – December 2022)

Contributed Projects:

- **Eiger POS (NuxtJS)** Develop some features, such as Open Daily Closing, Cash Opname, Sales Promotion, Vouchers, Reports Features, etc.
- **Eiger Loyalty (NuxtJS)** Initiate project from the scratch and develop almost all features, such as Profile, Mission & Point, Survey, Homepage, Events and Promotions.
- YPPH Digital Library (NuxtJS) Develop UI some landlord pages and animated book reader pages.
- GIZ Sutrinama (NuxtJS) Develop UI all pages in this company informations projects
- and another simple projects or features at Alifmart, WIKA, and eZRequest project.

LatihID – Yogyakarta, Indonesia (Remote)

LatihID is an E-learning platform that provides high quality training to improve skills of Indonesian Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises or MSME.

Fullstack Developer - Intern (February 2021 - March 2022)

- Managed HTML, CSS and Javascript on Teachable.
- Developed XML RSS Feed For Line Today from LatihID webblog.
- Fixed bug at LatihID Dashboard that uses MERN Stack.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITAS NEGERI MALANG (2019 - 2023)

Bachelor of Engineering, Informatics Engineering - GPA 3.84

LANGUAGES

- Fluently in Indonesian
- Proficiency in **English**

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, Javascript, VueJS, NuxtJS, PHP, Laravel 9, Codeigniter